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May 30, 2025

Jim McFarland

Superior Qilfield Services Co., LTD
2986 W. 29" St. #12-13

Greeley, CO 80631

Re: E 8" Street Operation, Permit No. M2000082
Annual Groundwater Monitoring Data Acceptance

Dear Mr. Carpenter,

On May 2, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received the annual
groundwater elevation data for the E 8™ Street Operation.

Per Technical Revision 1, the Operator is required to sample three monitoring wells (MW-2, MW-3, and
MW-4) monthly and submit the report to the Division with the annual report.

The Division reviewed and accepts the groundwater report submitted for May 27, 2024 through April
28, 2025.

If you have any questions, please contact me at nikie.gagnon@state.co.us or (720) 527-1640.

Sincerely,
Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist
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